OFFER AND AWARD

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

/. \,0? Contract Management Unit — Bin # 37
[ 1535 West Jefferson Street

|~ Phoenix, Arizona 85007-3209
&

SOLICITATION NO. ED07-0002
OFFER

The Undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the materials, service(s) or construction in compliance with all the terms,
conditions, specifications and amendments in the solicitation.

Camp Fire USA Greater Arizona Council Carolyn Novicoff
Company Name Name of Person Authorized to Sign Offer
5110 N. 40" Street. Suite 107 CEO/President
Street Address Title of Authorized Person
g | P ) V - »
Phoenix AZ 85018-2143 (2t tln’ ;{.—*g’ﬂ‘# 9/ /ot
City State Zip Signatufe of Authorized Person / Z Date of Offer

602-954-7544 602-954-7352 cnovicoff@campfireaz.org

Telephone Number Faesimile Number E-Mail Address

86-0104417
Offeror's Arizona Transaction (Sales) Offeror’s Federal Employer Identification Number

Privilege Tax License Number:

Acknowledgement of Amendment(s): Amendment No. Date Amendment No. Date
(Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendment(s) No. 1 7/28/06

to the Solicitation for Offers and related

documents numbered and dated)

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD

(For State of Arizona Use Only)

Your Offer, dated 7 / / / O b , i1s hereby accepted as described in the Notice of Award.
You are now bound to perfm{m bhsed upon the solicitation and your Offer, as accepted by the State.

This Contract shall henceforth be referred to as Contract Number ED07-0002- (|

You are hereby cautioned not to commence any billable work or provide any material, service or construction under
this contract until you receive an executed purchase order, contract release document, or written notice to proceed,
if applicable.

State of Arizona

Kviardsd s BT P gaseop Qtoegra=t 200

é A7 L7 5
bo'uglas C. Peeples, A, CPPB, CPCM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Education




OFFER AND AWARD

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Contract Management Unit — Bin # 37
1535 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-3209

SOLICITATION NO. ED07-0002
OFFER

The Undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the materials, service(s) or construction in compliance with all the terms,
conditions, specifications and amendments in the solicitation.

Metro Care Services, Inc. Dr. John Bitenc
Company Name Name of Person Authorized to Sign Offer

459 N. Gilbert Rd. Suite 1954
Street Address

oy

Gilbert _AZ = 88234 /
City State Zip fi/yﬂﬁre of Authorized Person Date of Offer
(480) 507-8831 (480)558-5382 cgiordanocf@metfecareaz . com
Telephone Number Facsimile Number E-Mail Address
820569335 820569335
Offeror’s Arizona Transaction (Sales) Offeror's Federal Employer Identification Number

Privilege Tax License Number:

Acknowledgement of Amendment(s): Amendment No. Date Amendment No. Date
(Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendment(s) No L 2§ f’“/’y Zopd,

to the Solicitation for Offers and related

documents numbered and dated)

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD

(For State of Arizona Use Only)

Your Offer, dated ( / Y/ / Dé , is hereby accepted as described in the Notice of Award.
You are now bound to perfopﬁ ba,{ed upon the solicitation and your Offer, as accepted by the State.

This Contract shall henceforth be referred to as Contract Number ED07-0002- O z

You are hereby cautioned not to commence any billable work or provide any material, service or construction under
this contract until you receive an executed purchase order, contract release document, or written notice to proceed,
if applicable.

State of Arizona

Awarded this _j?(ﬂ of (]/(M/Lmﬂa‘ . 2006.
Mw———-

Douglds C. Peeples, MBA,’(ﬁpB. CPCM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Education




OFFER AND AWARD

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ZERUEST S
Contract Management Unit — Bin # 37 /
1535 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-3209

e
SOLICITATION NO. ED07-0002 N\
OFFER

The Undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the materials, service(s) or construction in compliance with all the terms,
conditions, specifications and amendments in the solicitation.

Principal Tutoring and Consulting Services, LLC

Company Name

4560 E. Broadway Blvd, Ste 220

Street Address

Tucson AZ 85711
City State Zip
866-279-2233 602-324-7592
Telephone Number Facsimile Number
n/a

Offeror’s Arizona Transaction (Sales)

Alisa G. Cook
Name of Person Authorized to Sign Offer

President
Title of Authorized Person

T ) ,
L) / /rbéi/ August 4, 2006

“Signature of Authorized Person Date of Offer

acook@principaltutoring.com
E-Mail Address

20-1248742
Offeror’s Federal Employer Identification Number

Privilege Tax License Number:

Acknowledgement of Amendment(s): Amendment No. Date Amendment No. Date
(Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendmeni(s) 1 7/28/06
to the Solicitation for Qffers and related
documents numbered and dated)

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD

(For State of Arizona Use Only)

Your Offer, dated ? / '/ / pﬂ , 1s hereby accepted as described in the Notice of Award.
You are now bound to perfort based upon the solicitation and your Offer, as accepted by the State.

This Contract shall henceforth be referred to as Contract Number ED07-0002- (0=

You are hereby cautioned not to commence any billable work or provide any material, service or construction under
this contract until you receive an executed purchase order, contract release document, or written notice to proceed,
if applicable.

State of Arizona

Awarded this _ # y of a/l//?/l/ld-j . 2006.
4’)41/\-—0-

Douglas C. Peepld3, MBA, CPPB, CP.CM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Education




o

OFFER AND AWARD
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Contract Management Unit — Bin # 37

1535 West Jefferson Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-3209

SOLICITATION NO. ED07-0002
OFFER

The Undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the materials, service(s) or construction in compliance with all the terms,
conditions, specifications and amendments in the solicitation.

Suce Preo Lecm«mq David D. iDc:ch:G Jdr

Company Name \ Name of Person Authorized to blg@j)ffer

PUB 337, 5SS N, A3 sk Dietter /CEO
Phecnix = AZ  L80(4 % Ty 20,2606

City State Zip " Signature oMcfjlorucd’Pern Dale of Offer
LO2-HIZ-3%H] b0y 4Hs-EHIn dovid @ sv reprepleavuing. Com
Telephone Number Facsimile Number E-Mail Address }
N /a 20-3%HL3 4K
Offeror’s/Arizona Transaction (Sales) Offeror’s Federal Employer Identification Number

Privilege Tax License Number:

Acknowledgement of Amendment(s): Amendment No. Date Amendment No. Date
{Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendment(s) Vs { ~ "&"55{"2()& &
to the Solicitation for Offers and related )

documents numbered and dated)

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER AND CONTRACT AWARD
(For State of Arizona Use Only)

Your Offer, dated 7/:9?:_3 /O e , 1s hereby accepted as described in the Notice of Award.
You are now bound to perform Pased uﬁon the qollcnatlon and your Offer, as accepted by the State.

This Contract shall henceforth be referred to as Contract Number ED07-0002- () ¢~

You are hereby cautioned not to commence any billable work or provide any material, service or construction under
this contract until you receive an executed purchase order, contract release document, or written notice to proceed,

if applicable.
State of Arizona

{ ldd? Z4 a‘a& . 2006,

Awarded this

Department of Education





